



Elle Donnelley
Planning Officer
Mining Projects
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Donnelley

**Integra Coal Mining Complex Modification 4 (MP 08_0101 & MP 08-0102)
Review of Environmental Assessment**

I refer to your email of 22 May 2014 regarding the Integra Coal Operations Pty Ltd application to modify the development consent for the Integra Mine Complex to alteration the approved biodiversity offset strategy for the complex.

NSW Trade & Investment, Regional Infrastructure & Services, Division of Resources & Energy (DRE) has reviewed the *Integra Mine Complex Modification 4 Environmental Assessment* (EA) dated May 2104.

The proposed modification relates solely to changes to the biodiversity offset strategy, with no changes to the proposed mining activity or rehabilitation of areas disturbed mining. DRE has no objections to the proposed modification as they are outside DRE specific area of responsibility for this project.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Julie Moloney, Principal Adviser, Industry Coordination on (02) 4931 6549.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Delany
A/Director Industry Coordination

6.6.14